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Tender Interview Questions And Answers Guide.

Question - 1:
What do you like to do?

Ans:
Discuss your passions Regarding Tender. Ideally if it's work related that's fantastic! If not, talk about your academic / extracurricular passions and WHY you enjoy
them. For example: I love playing sports because of the team work aspect - it's fun winning together! (This example shows you're a team player)
View All Answers

Question - 2:
How would your boss and co-workers describe you?

Ans:
First of all, be honest (remember, if you get this job, the hiring manager will be calling your former bosses and co-workers!). Then, try to pull out strengths and traits
you haven't discussed in other aspects of the interview Regarding Tender, such as your strong work ethic or your willingness to pitch in on other projects when
needed.
View All Answers

Question - 3:
What five words would be describe you as Tender?

Ans:
The hiring manager requests this of you because she wants to know more about your individual personality. This list can reveal a lot to her about who you are and
how you might fit into the workplace. Your answer also gives the manager an indication of your self-perception, which is a good indicator of the type of employee
you will be.
View All Answers

Question - 4:
What makes you right for this position?

Ans:
This question can be tricky because you need to show your worth Regarding Tender without sounding cocky or arrogant. Research the business ahead of time and
become familiar with its mission and values. Take the time to figure out how your personal qualities fit the needs of the business and use that fit to provide your
answer.
View All Answers

Question - 5:
What type of salary are you looking for?

Ans:
This can be a very tricky question as the individual asking it is probably digging for something other than a simple answer to the question. We recommend that you
don't immediately respond to the question directly. Instead, say something like, "That a difficult question. What is range for this position?" More often than not the
interviewer will tell you. If the interviewer insists on direct answer you may want say that it depends on the details of the job - then give a wide salary range.
View All Answers

Question - 6:
What are the goals you've set for yourself?

Ans:
You could discuss your goals with regards to these categories: Career goals, impact you want to leave on society, financial goals, academic goals, charitable goals.
View All Answers

Question - 7:
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If you have multiple projects on your plate, how do you handle completing them on time?

Ans:
Prioritize based on business importance. Set clear timelines for each so that you know which ones to knock out first. Get your teammates to help if necessary.
View All Answers

Question - 8:
Explain yourself in one line?

Ans:
When you respond, keep in mind the type of position you are interviewing for like Tender based job, the company culture, and the work environment. Your answer
should help show the interviewer why you're a match for the job and for the company. 
Sample answers are:
* I'm a people person. I really enjoy meeting and working with a lot of different people.
* I'm a perfectionist. I pay attention to all the details, and like to be sure that everything is just right.
* I'm a creative thinker. I like to explore alternative solutions to problems and have an open mind about what will work best.
* I'm efficient and highly organized. This enables me to be as productive as possible on the job.
* I enjoy solving problems, troubleshooting issues, and coming up with solutions in a timely manner.
View All Answers

Question - 9:
Why did you leave your last job Regarding Tender?

Ans:
Regardless of why you left your last job make sure to stay positive. Always smile and focus on the positive reason such you were seeking the opportunity to expand
your career opportunities, your interest in working with a new firm that provided greater opportunity, you desired to work in a new location, etc. Don't reference
previous job problems or differences with management that caused you to leave. If you stay positive, your answer may help you. If you're negative, you will likely
decrease your chances of getting the job for which you're interviewing.
View All Answers

Question - 10:
What position do you prefer on a team working on a project?

Ans:
Do not claim to be comfortable with a specific role if you in are in fact not comfortable with it. However, if you have no problem working in certain roles or
situations, be sure to discuss this with the interviewer.
View All Answers

Question - 11:
What's the difference between good and exceptionally great?

Ans:
Being good is getting the job done as promised Regarding Tender. Being great is delivering the work in an exceptional way that completely exceeds expectations.
View All Answers

Question - 12:
Do you know anyone working with this organization?

Ans:
It would be great if you did - then you could potentially use them as a referral if they thought highly of you.
View All Answers

Question - 13:
Tell me about the most fun you have had on the job?

Ans:
When answering this question, discuss situations where you completed tasks benefitting your previous employers.
View All Answers

Question - 14:
How do you propose to compensate for your lack of experience?

Ans:
The first thing you should do is discuss experience you have the interviewer is unfamiliar with. Once that is detailed, tell the person conducting the interview that you
are able to learn new tasks and information in a reasonable period of time and possess a strong work ethic. However, only state this if you can live up to these
expectations.
View All Answers

Question - 15:
Do you think you are overqualified for this position Regarding Tender?

Ans:
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No matter your previous job experience or educational background, be sure to tell the interviewer you have the knowledge and skills to successfully execute the job
responsibilities.
View All Answers

Question - 16:
Do you consider yourself successful?

Ans:
You should always answer yes to this question. Briefly explain why without going on and on. If you communicate that you're more successful than you really are you
may come off as arrogant or unrealistic. A goof explanation is that you have set professional goals and that you have met some of these goals and are on track to meet
more in the near future.
View All Answers

Question - 17:
Tell me about a time when you had to think strategically?

Ans:
There was a time when I was told I had to get rid of 20% of my people. I had to determine which persons I needed the most by determining who could do what. I had
to put aside personal feelings so that I could keep a working crew to handle he same workload with less people.
View All Answers

Question - 18:
Explain me about a problem or disagreement you had with previous supervisor?

Ans:
This question is trap. It is meant to see whether or not you'll speak poorly of an employer. No one wants to hire someone who's going to speak poorly of them down
the road. Stay upbeat and positive - and most of all don't say anything negative about a previous employer.
View All Answers

Question - 19:
What is your biggest weakness Regarding Tender?

Ans:
No one likes to answer this question because it requires a very delicate balance. You simply can't lie and say you don't have one; you can't trick the interviewer by
offering up a personal weakness Regarding Tender that is really a strength ("Sometimes, I work too much and don't maintain a work-life balance."); and you shouldn't
be so honest that you throw yourself under the bus ("I'm not a morning person so I'm working on getting to the office on time.")
View All Answers

Question - 20:
If the company you worked for was doing something unethical or illegal, what would you do?

Ans:
Report it to the leaders within the company. True leaders understand business ethics are important to the company's longevity
View All Answers

Question - 21:
Where do you see your career in five years Regarding Tender?

Ans:
I would like to retire from this company. I would like to make a difference in the company whether in the company or any other position or area of the company
Regarding Tender.
View All Answers

Question - 22:
What is your greatest fear?

Ans:
We all have fears. It's okay to discuss them. Just don't dive too deeply into them. Discuss how you would work to overcome your fears. You don't want to seem weak.
You want to acknowledge it's out there but that you'll be able to work through it.
View All Answers

Question - 23:
What are you looking for in a new position Regarding Tender?

Ans:
I've been honing my skills Regarding Tender for a few years now and, first and foremost, I'm looking for a position where I can continue to exercise those skills.
Ideally the same things that this position has to offer. Be specific.
View All Answers

Question - 24:
What is your dream job?
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Ans:
There is almost no good answer to this question, so don't be specific. If you tell the interviewer that the job you're applying for with his/her company is the perfect job
you may loose credibility if you don't sound believable (which you probably won't if you're not telling the truth.) If you give the interviewer some other job the
interviewer may get concerned that you'll get dissatisfied with the position if you're hired. Again, don't be specific. A good response could be, "A job where my work
ethic and abilities are recognized and I can make a meaningful difference to the organization."
View All Answers

Question - 25:
What do you consider ethical spending on an expense account?

Ans:
It depends on the role - but the better way to answer this is to ask the interviewer what their expectations are with regards to what the role can expense and then
simply state that you'll stay within those parameters
View All Answers

Question - 26:
What role are you ready to take in a group?

Ans:
Ideally, you want to take on the role you're interviewing for, but you want to be flexible with your responsibilities Regarding Tender if there are any changes.
View All Answers

Question - 27:
What are your lifelong dreams?

Ans:
If your dreams don't relate to the job closely, make sure you highlight aspects of the job that will help develop the skills that will help you with your dreams. Ideally,
you want your dreams to relate strongly to the career path you're interviewing for though.
View All Answers

Question - 28:
Why are you the best fit for this job Regarding Tender?

Ans:
Analyze the job responsibilities and match those to your skills sets. Then discuss how your experience and skills sets can truly create the best impact to the company
in that specific job role. Impact could mean marketing impressions, sales, cutting costs, making products more efficiently, creating better customer service,
engineering new designs that create customer excitement, etc.
View All Answers

Question - 29:
Why do you feel you will excel at rhis job?

Ans:
This question presents an excellent opportunity for you to discuss your education, qualifications and personal traits. You might say something like "I studied property
management as well as behavior during my college years and I have two years' experience in real estate. 
I can gauge the homes or apartments in which clients will be interested based solely upon the needs of their families. Finally, my organizational skills will allow me
to schedule appointments or showings confidently and arrive for them punctually." This shows your interviewer that you have all of the skills necessary to become
successful not only for yourself, but also for your employer.
View All Answers

Question - 30:
What is the most important quality a supervisor should have?

Ans:
The ability to inspire / lead a team towards one common vision.
View All Answers

Question - 31:
Why are you interested in this type of job Regarding Tender?

Ans:
You're looking for someone who enjoys working with the elderly, or a caring, sociable, and nurturing person.
View All Answers

Question - 32:
If you have seven white socks and nine black socks in a drawer, how many socks do you have to pull out blindly in order to ensure that you have a matching pair?

Ans:
if the first one is one color (say, white), and the second one is the other color (black), then the third one, no matter what the color, will make a matching pair.
(Sometimes you're not supposed to think that hard.)
View All Answers
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Question - 33:
What is your biggest regret to date and why?

Ans:
Describe honestly the regretful action / situation you were in but then discuss how you proactively fixed / improved it and how that helped you to improve as a
person/worker.
View All Answers

Question - 34:
Why did you choose your major in college or tech school?

Ans:
People usually choose their major based on their passions or the career path they want to head towards.
View All Answers

Question - 35:
How would your former employer describe you?

Ans:
In all likelihood, the interviewer will actually speak with your former employer so honesty is key. Answer as confidently and positively as possible and list all of the
positive things your past employer would recognize about you. Do not make the mistake of simply saying you are responsible, organized, and dependable. Instead,
include traits that are directly related to your work as a medical assistant, such as the ability to handle stressful situations and difficult patients, the way you kept
meticulous records, and more.
View All Answers

Question - 36:
Why should I hire you Regarding Tender?

Ans:
To close the deal on a job offer, you MUST be prepared with a concise summary of the top reasons to choose you. Even if your interviewer doesn't ask one of these
question in so many words, you should have an answer prepared and be looking for ways to communicate your top reasons throughout the interview process.
View All Answers

Question - 37:
Why were you fired?

Ans:
OK, if you get the admittedly much tougher follow-up question as to why you were let go (and the truth isn't exactly pretty), your best bet is to be honest (the
job-seeking world is small, after all). But it doesn't have to be a deal-breaker. Share how you've grown and how you approach your job and life now as a result. If you
can position the learning experience as an advantage for this next job, even better.
View All Answers

Question - 38:
How do you handle conflicts with people you supervise?

Ans:
At first place, you try to avoid conflicts if you can. But once it happens and there's no way to avoid it, you try to understand the point of view of the other person and
find the solution good for everyone. But you always keep the authority of your position.
View All Answers

Question - 39:
What does your professional network look like?

Ans:
If you have a professional network, discuss it detail (# of contacts, people you know, their positions and what you've learned from them or how you've worked with
them). If you don't have one, discuss how you would develop one (career fairs, networking events for that industry, through your existing friends, etc)
View All Answers

Question - 40:
Tell me about the last time you missed a goal or deadline?

Ans:
Unless you're a completely perfect person, chances are you've messed up before on a goal/deadline. If so, discuss how you fell short and what you would have done in
retrospect to achieve it.
View All Answers

Question - 41:
How do you feel about taking no for an answer?

Ans:
It's good to be persistent, but not overbearing. Everyone will face rejection at some point in their life, so at some point you'll have to take no for an answer but then
learn why you were turned down.
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Question - 42:
Describe yourself in three words?

Ans:
Pick three adjectives but then back up each with a real life story that demonstrates those characteristics.
View All Answers

Question - 43:
How have you shown yourself to be a leader?

Ans:
Think about a time where you've rallied a group of people around a cause / idea / initiative and successfully implemented it. It could be a small or large project but the
key is you want to demonstrate how you were able to lead others to work for a common cause.
View All Answers

Question - 44:
How did you find out about this job Regarding Tender? What do you know about the job?

Ans:
Possible ways to find out about the job: 
Online website listing, friend, professional referral, mentor, career fairs, networking events. You should know about the roles and responsibilities of the job and what
they're looking for. Make sure you read up on that online beforehand or ask the person that referred you.
View All Answers

Question - 45:
What's a time you disagreed with a decision that was made at work?

Ans:
Everyone disagrees with the boss from time to time, but in asking this interview question Regarding Tender, hiring managers want to know that you can do so in a
productive, professional way. "You don't want to tell the story about the time when you disagreed but your boss was being a jerk and you just gave in to keep the
peace. And you don't want to tell the one where you realized you were wrong,".  Tell the one where your actions made a positive difference on the outcome of the
situation, whether it was a work-related outcome or a more effective and productive working relationship.
View All Answers

Question - 46:
What is the most important lesson / skill you've learned from school?

Ans:
Think of lessons learned in extra curricular activities, in clubs, in classes that had a profound impact on your personal development. For example, I had to lead a team
of 5 people on a school project and learned to get people with drastically different personalities to work together as a team to achieve our objective.
View All Answers

Question - 47:
Have you ever mentored anyone before? If yes, describe the situation?

Ans:
Describe a time where you've helped someone else. Mentor ships can be informal so as you've helped someone over a period of time that can certainly count. The key
is to highlight how you utilized certain skills/attributes like coaching, teaching, patience, communication skills, and so forth to mentor that person.
View All Answers

Question - 48:
Who are your role models? Why?

Ans:
If possible, cite role models you're truly passionate about - passion is contagious and will show you're being genuine. If the role model is in the same or similar
industry as the company in an executive level position, even better.
View All Answers

Question - 49:
If selected for this position Regarding Tender, can you describe your strategy for the first 90 days?

Ans:
This depends on the job role. Make sure you break it down into
View All Answers

Question - 50:
Do you have good manners? What types of people need to be treated with good manners?

Ans:
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You should have good manners. Everyone should be treated with courtesy and respect.
View All Answers

Question - 51:
Describe what a bad work environment would look like to you Regarding Tender?

Ans:
There could be a multitude of things to discuss here: Business ethics (wrongdoing), inconsiderate teammates, non-supportive management, a product that does not do
what you're promising customers and so forth.
View All Answers

Question - 52:
What type of mentors do you seek out and why?

Ans:
Think of your top 3 mentors and what attributes they exhibit that you want to emulate. Common attributes include passion, desire, will, leadership, ability to influence
others, intelligence.
View All Answers

Question - 53:
Are you planning to continue your studies and training Regarding Tender?

Ans:
If asked about plans for continued education, companies typically look for applicants to tie independent goals with the aims of the employer. Interviewers consistently
want to see motivation to learn and improve. Continuing education shows such desires, especially when potentials display interests in academia potentially benefiting
the company. 
Answering in terms of "I plan on continuing my studies in the technology field," when offered a question from a technology firm makes sense. Tailor answers about
continued studies specific to desired job fields. Show interest in the industry and a desire to work long-term in said industry. Keep answers short and to the point,
avoiding diatribes causing candidates to appear insincere.
View All Answers

Question - 54:
If you had to choose one, would you consider yourself a big-picture person or a detail-oriented person?

Ans:
Both are important. You need to stress that. However, if you could only choose one, ask yourself Regarding Tender - do you like to be "in the weeds" with your work,
or do you want to be the one painting the vision?
View All Answers

Question - 55:
How do you think I rate as an interviewer?

Ans:
I think you did fine. I'm sure you've conducted a lot of interviews, and it's probably second nature for you now. Thanks for taking the time to meet with me today. I'm
sure you have a lot of things you have to juggle every day.
I'd say you rate at least ten out of ten. The questions you asked seemed spot on. I can tell you guys are working hard to find the perfect applicant for the job. I'm glad I
could meet with you.
View All Answers

Question - 56:
How much time do you need to join the organization Regarding Tender?

Ans:
You should be able to join it right away, barring plans you've already made (family travel, vacation, other obligations). The key is to simply be open in
communication of what's already committed on your schedule. Most companies are accommodating. If they are not, weight the importance of joining that company
vs. your plans.
View All Answers

Question - 57:
What would your first 30, 60, or 90 days look like in this role Regarding Tender?

Ans:
Start by explaining what you'd need to do to get ramped up. What information would you need? What parts of the company would you need to familiarize yourself
with? What other employees would you want to sit down with? Next, choose a couple of areas where you think you can make meaningful contributions right away.
(e.g., "I think a great starter project would be diving into your email marketing campaigns and setting up a tracking system for them.") Sure, if you get the job, you (or
your new employer) might decide there's a better starting place, but having an answer prepared will show the interviewer where you can add immediate impact-and
that you're excited to get started.
View All Answers

Question - 58:
Have you got any questions?
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Ans:
This is your final opportunity to persuade the interviewer that you are the right candidate for the job. Now is not the time to ask questions about holidays, pay or
pensions - all these things can be asked later when you get an offer of employment. Now is the time to ask about any reservations that the interviewer may have about
your suitability for the role. You will then give yourself one last chance to persuade the interviewer that you are the right candidate for the job.
Example  Thank you. I think we have covered everything. Before we finish the interview I would like to take the opportunity to ask if you have any reservations
about my suitability for this role?
View All Answers

Question - 59:
What is your biggest achievement?

Ans:
Quality work to be is about doing work to the require or set standard, which is very important when it comes to warehouse operations.
View All Answers

Question - 60:
What aspect of supervision do you find the most difficult?

Ans:
Managing different personalities and keeping them focused on the goal at hand.
View All Answers

Question - 61:
What would you like to have accomplished by the end of your career?

Ans:
Think of 3 major achievements that you'd like to accomplish in your job when all is said and done - and think BIG. You want to show you expect to be a major
contributor at the company. It could be creating a revolutionary new product, it could be implementing a new effective way of marketing, etc.
View All Answers

Question - 62:
What do you expect to be earning in 5 years Regarding Tender?

Ans:
Discuss how you expect yourself to be excellent at your job. Thus, it would be reasonable to expect pay that is based on the merit of your work.
View All Answers

Question - 63:
Describe to me the position Regarding Tender you're applying for?

Ans:
This is a "homework" question, too, but it also gives some clues as to the perspective the person brings to the table. The best preparation you can do is to read the job
description and repeat it to yourself in your own words so that you can do this smoothly at the interview.
View All Answers

Question - 64:
How would you define success?

Ans:
Success is defined differently for everybody. Just make sure the parameters are defined by you with regards to work life balance, financial gain, career growth,
achievements, creating meaningful work / products and so forth. If you can clearly articulate what it means to you that is a strong answer.
View All Answers

Question - 65:
What was the biggest professional risk you have taken and what was the outcome?

Ans:
First discuss how you weighed the pros and cons of the risk and the results you'd believe you could achieve. Then discuss the action plan you put into place for it and
outline that step by step. Then discuss the outcome and if it wasn't optimal talk about what you would do differently in hindsight.
View All Answers

Question - 66:
How do you ensure all of your work gets accomplished in a productive manner?

Ans:
The key is to prioritize what's important in your work and to stay organized to accomplish the tasks. A strong work ethic also helps.
View All Answers

Question - 67:
What type of work environment do you prefer?
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Ans:
Ideally one that's similar to the environment of the company you're applying to. Be specific.
View All Answers

Question - 68:
What were the responsibilities of your last position Regarding Tender?

Ans:
If you want to show your ambition, you can discuss how you haven't reached all of your goals yet and in that sense aren't satisfied. However, if you want to discuss
satisfaction from your job discuss an experience in which you achieved something.
View All Answers

Question - 69:
How would you go about establishing your credibility quickly Regarding Tender with the team?

Ans:
Fully understand my responsibilities, work hard and exceed expectations, learn as much as possible, help others as much as possible, understand what my teammates'
goals and needs are, be on time, and gain a mentor.
View All Answers

Question - 70:
What kind of salary do you need Regarding Tender?

Ans:
This is a loaded question and a nasty little game that you will probably lose if you answer first. So, do not answer it. Instead, say something like, that's a tough
question. Can you tell me the range for this position? In most cases, the interviewer, taken off guard, will tell you. If not, say that it can depend on the details of the
job. Then give a wide range.
View All Answers

Question - 71:
Do you have good computer skills?

Ans:
It is becoming increasingly important for medical assistants to be knowledgeable about computers. If you are a long-time computer user with experience with
different software applications, mention it. It is also a good idea to mention any other computer skills you have, such as a high typing rate, website creation, and more.
View All Answers

Question - 72:
What's your salary history?

Ans:
When you are interviewing for a new job, it is common practice for the company to ask you about your salary history. I typically want to know what the candidate's
base salary is, if they receive any bonus, the average bonus amount, and any additional compensation or perks, such as 500k matching, stock grants or stock options,
paid time off and how much they are required to pay towards their medical premiums.
View All Answers

Question - 73:
What general trends do you see in our industry?

Ans:
Examine what's happened in the industry in the last 5 - 10 years and how it's evolved and then look at what both the company and analysts are saying about the future
of that industry in which that company competes in. Read trade magazines / online sources in that industry as well to make sure you stay up to date on trends.
View All Answers

Question - 74:
Do you think you have enough experience Regarding Tender?

Ans:
If you do not have the experience they need, you need to show the employer that you have the skills, qualities and knowledge that will make you equal to people with
experience but not necessary the skills. It is also good to add how quick you can pick up the routine of a new job role.
View All Answers

Question - 75:
Explain an idea that you have had and have then implemented in practice?

Ans:
Often an interview guide will outline the so-called 'STAR' approach for answering such questions; Structure the answer as a situation, task, action, and result: what
the context was, what you needed to achieve, what you did, and what the outcome was as a result of your actions.
View All Answers

Question - 76:
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Explain me about a time when you reached a goal within a tight deadline?

Ans:
I work well under pressure to meet deadlines without jeopardizing the quality of my work. I have always worked in a fast pace environment where we are constantly
under pressure to achieve best results within a time frame.
View All Answers

Question - 77:
How would you observe the level of motivation of your subordinates?

Ans:
Choosing the right metrics and comparing productivity of everyone on daily basis is a good answer, doesn't matter in which company you apply for a supervisory
role.
View All Answers

Question - 78:
Why are you leaving your current job?

Ans:
This is a toughie, but one you can be sure you'll be asked. Definitely keep things positive-you have nothing to gain by being negative about your past employers.
Instead, frame things in a way that shows that you're eager to take on new opportunities and that the role you're interviewing for is a better fit for you than your
current or last position. For example, "I'd really love to be part of product development from beginning to end, and I know I'd have that opportunity here." And if you
were let go? Keep it simple: "Unfortunately, I was let go," is a totally OK answer.
View All Answers

Question - 79:
Tell me about the last time you had to work with someone inside or outside of your department to accomplish a goal?

Ans:
Show that you were communicative with that person and that you were able to collaborate effectively in sharing ideas and work tasks. They want to see that you can
be a team player.
View All Answers

Question - 80:
Where do you see yourself professionally five years from now Regarding Tender?

Ans:
Demonstrate both loyalty and ambition in the answer to this question. After sharing your personal ambition, it may be a good time to ask the interviewer if your
ambitions match those of the company.
View All Answers
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